Dear
Thank you for your request for information about spatial data relating to deposits made under Section
31(6) of the Highways Act which shows the boundary for each deposit.

I am advised that we don't have a spatial layer for s31 deposits. However please find below a link to
our online register;

https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/planning-and-environment/walking-cycling-and-rights-of-
way/rights-of-way/definitive-map-statement/landowner-declaration-register

I hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in which
your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference
NCC-039006-19 and we will be happy to review your request

With kind regards

Complaints, Information and Mediation Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council
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